September 12, 2021

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 A
Denver, CO 80203

AGGREGATE

RE: Deer Creek Quarry (M1997014) Slope Stability Exhibit INDUSTRIES

Dear Sir or Madam:

Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc., is currently obligated to submit a slope stability exhibit to the
Division that includes a kinematic analysis (similar to the one completed for Aggregate’s
Morrison Quarry) for the opened quarry area at the Deer Creek Quarry (M1997014).

On September 3, 2021, Caleb Stock (Project Geotechnical Engineer with Tetra Tech) and |
discussed the exhibit request during a phone call with Eric Scott (Environmental Protection
Specialist with the Division of Reclamation Mining & Safety). A timeline for Aggregate to submit
the exhibit to the Division was reviewed. Mr. Scott agreed to allow Aggregate to submit the
exhibit by December 31, 2021. Aggregate also agreed to keep Mr. Scott updated on progress
relative to this project at Deer Creek.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at andre.laroche@aggregate-us.com /
719-491-0288 cell.

Best regard
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Andre Laroche
Environmental Manager

Aggregate Industries
West Central Region, Inc.
1687 Cole Boulevard, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401
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